
  

MEMO 
Finance 
To: Common Council 

From: Finance Director (William Van Rossum) 

Date: 06/18/2024 

Re: Presentation of the 2023 Audited Financial Statements 

 
Background information:  
I am delighted to inform you that we have experienced a highly successful financial 
year, with unexpected interest revenue significantly contributing to our city's robust 
financial health. This achievement underscores the dedication and hard work of our 
City staff, whose efforts have ensured we stayed on course with our 2023 budget 
plan. 
 
The 2023 fiscal year brought numerous uncertainties and challenges. However, our 
staff demonstrated exceptional skill and perseverance in navigating these obstacles, 
maintaining our stable financial position, and achieving our budgetary goals. Their 
commitment to fiscal responsibility and sound financial management has been 
exemplary. 
 
To further ensure the accuracy and integrity of our financial statements, we have 
enlisted the professional services of CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP). Amber 
Drewieske’s team conducted the annual audit.  She will provide a detailed 
presentation and offer an independent opinion on our 2023 financials. Her expertise 
will reinforce the reliability of our financial records. 
 
I would like to express my sincere gratitude to the City Council for your steadfast 
support and trust in our financial management efforts. The positive outcomes of the 
2023 financial statements reflect our collective dedication and the strong 
partnership between the Council and our diligent staff. 
 
Enclosed is the draft report, which will be presented in its final format during the 
meeting. Should the final report be completed before our scheduled meeting on 
Tuesday night, I will ensure it is promptly sent to you via email. 
 



Strategic Plan: The 2023 Audited Financial Statemetns will show that staff is 
fiscually responsibly with tax payor dollars during the 2023 budget year. 
 
 
Budget: No Budget IMpact  
 
 
Staff Recommended Action:  
A motion to receive and place on file the 2023 Financial Statements. 
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